COMMENT AUTHORITY

26 No. 1 Castellan Ruined Church aan)

Far away from any housethis little ruin stands. It is 23 ft by 15,
and not much more than the foundation remains. In George Owen's
day it was a curacy "In the Kinges mates handes" and was annexed
to Penrydd Parish. It was formerly one of the possessions of
Slebech Commandery: Owen's Pembrokeshire, p. 297. In 1842 the
chapel was in ruins but the incumbent of the parish received an
annual payment of 1 guinea from Sir R.B. Philipps, Bart. of Picton
Castle. See Lewis's Top. Dic. It is called ECCLESIA DE CASTELTH-
LAN in TAXATIO.
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